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From: Gina <goddessunleashed@roadrunner.com>
To: 'Marc Edwards'
Date: 8/8/2007 12:35:41 PM
Subject: RE: Conversation Anyone?? - w4m - 38

** CRAIGSLIST ADVISORY --- AVOID SCAMS BY DEALING LOCALLY
** Avoid: wiring money, cross-border deals, work-at-home
** Beware: cashier checks, money orders, escrow, shipping
** More Info: http://www.craigslist.org/about/scams.html

Marc,

No need to apologize for rambling as I’m sure to level the playing field once we really get going with communications... © 1
am home right now for my lunch hour and need to leave in 5-10 min to return to work but wanted to send this along to say
hello and thank you very much for the most gentlemanly and non-perverted contact... I see your email address is part of the
UMaine Extension network... I work for state govt. with an @maine.gov email so I will send you another email from my
work address so we can stay in touch during the day... I am saddled with bankers’ hours m — f 8a — 5p... such a struggle...
© but if you use Yahoo at all you can find me there during after-work hours... that Yahoo name would be =~ MortalSage

If you would be so kind as to send me a face picture so I can at least know who I am speaking with as I write my
messages... [ believe my pic was shown on my CL ad, so its your turn to level the playing field... ©

I have much to say but not the time at present, so, until then,

Gina ©

From: Marc Edwards [mailto:medwards@umext.maine.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 10:35 AM

To: pers-384711028@craigslist.org

Subject: Conversation Anyone?? - w4m - 38

Are you still interested the occasional get-together for interesting and intelligent conversation? Just to get this out first and foremost, | am not
responding in search for NSA sex, a one night stand, or some other nefarious activity. | am interested in good company to share an occasional
evening or weekend.

| enjoy a wide variety of cuisines, with a leaning towards Indian, though | do enjoy a nice lentil burger with fries as well. | am vegetarian which, for
the most part does not cause too much heartache while searching for a place to eat. | do not care if you eat meat, and | do not care if you eat it in
my presence. One of my pet peeves is when acquaintances apologize for eating meat while we are dining together. Hey, | don’t apologize for
eating tofu, you shouldn’t feel the need to apologize for eating a steak.

| am a dyed-in-the-wool Democrat. | love folk music, contemporary singer/songwriter stuff like Patty Griffin, Ellis Paul, Greg Brown, etc.. Since |
lived in England in the 70’s, | also love classic rock groups like Genesis (with Peter Gabriel), Yes, and others. | also enjoy jazz from Louis
Armstrong to Miles Davis to Wynton Marsalis (though | am not an aficionado). Notice they are all trumpet players? | am an avid runner and fantasize
about winning the Boston Marathon while on a long training run. Bill Bryson is one of my favorite authors for light reading. | don't really have
another favorite author; | haven’t really had much time for heavy reading lately.

My favorite movies list is long, but it includes The Resident’s Analyst, Guess Who's Coming to Dinner (the original, of course), A Raisin in the Sun,
Monty Python and the Holy Grail, Midnight Cowboy, and Dr. Strangelove among many, many others. | do not watch TV except for the occasional
baseball game and maybe The Simpsons (latent adolescence).

What else can | tell you? | was born in Baltimore, lived a while in Japan and England (my father was a spy), and have been living in Maine for about
15 years now. | worked for a while as a Park Ranger at Acadia National Park leading visitors on mountain hikes and boat cruises. Washington
County is one of my most favorite places in Maine.

Sorry for rambling.

Marc

this message was remailed to you via: pers-384711028@craigslist.org
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